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Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
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Intradistrict Communication

DATE: March 26, 2025

TO: Administrators
All Panorama Users

FROM: Michael Anderson, Associate Superintendent
Travis Hamblin, Director of Student Services

SUBJECT: Intervention Plans in Panorama: Communicating with Families

As we strive to increase trust and further deepen MTSS within your school, communication with a student’s
respective parent/guardian is critical. Schools may keep parents/guardians informed about their student’s
intervention plan and progress by generating a secure link directly from a student’s profile in Panorama’s
Student Success.

Any educator with access to a student’s intervention plan may share the plan by generating a secure link that
parents/guardians may access for 45 days.

Instructions are found in Panorama Academy or by using this link. Educators may select from a list of pre-
populated guardian emails or create a custom message.

Parents/guardians will be able to view intervention plan details, current or updated progress notes and
strategies, and frequently asked questions about intervention plans.


https://academy.panoramaed.com/hc/en-us/articles/14229446594836-Sharing-Intervention-Plans-with-Families

